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Mastercreation TFS

From: Manishkumar Jaiswar
Sent: 19 July 2024 17:40
To: Mastercreation TFS
Subject: FW: order address code need to create - BLR
Attachments: GST - EMPIRE INDUSTRIES LTD - singasandra-1.pdf

PFA 
 
Regards, 
Manish Jaiswar 
 

From: Bangalore Stores <bangalore.store@blrlounge.in>  
Sent: 18 July 2024 15:18 
To: Manishkumar Jaiswar <manish.jaiswar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravi Kumar <RAVI.KUMAR@K-CORP.IN>; Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shivani Parab <shivani.parab@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: order address code need to create - BLR 
 
FYI, PFA. 

From: Bangalore Stores <bangalore.store@blrlounge.in> 
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 11:37 AM 
To: Manishkumar Jaiswar <manish.jaiswar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravi Kumar <RAVI.KUMAR@K-CORP.IN> 
Cc: Shivani Parab <shivani.parab@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: order address code need to create - BLR  
  
Please share the GST certificate for below vendors.   
 

26-Jun-24 FOOD24/BN/S02630 13724 VEND0020 EMPIRE INDUSTRIES LIMITED PGRN/24-25/01747 
31-May-24 PSIC-24-25-00340 175468 VEND0362 Travel Food Services Private Limited PGRN/24-25/01757 
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From: Manishkumar Jaiswar <manish.jaiswar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 11:18 AM 
To: Bangalore Stores <bangalore.store@blrlounge.in> 
Cc: Shivani Parab <shivani.parab@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: order address code need to create - BLR  
  
Hi, 
  
Kindly share GST certificate of below mentioned vendor on urgent basis for processing the invoice. 
  
  
Regards, 
Manish Jaiswar 
  

From: Manishkumar Jaiswar  
Sent: 12 July 2024 17:20 
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
Importance: High 
  
Hi, 
  
Kindly share GST certificate of below mentioned vendor. 
  
  
Regards, 
Manish Jaiswar 
  

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 12 July 2024 16:39 
To: Manishkumar Jaiswar <manish.jaiswar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shivani Parab <shivani.parab@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: order address code need to create - BLR 
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Kindly Share GST certificate. 
  

From: Manishkumar Jaiswar <manish.jaiswar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 11 July 2024 11:58 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shivani Parab <shivani.parab@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: order address code need to create - BLR 
Importance: High 
  
Hi, 
  
Kindly create the order address code of below mentioned vendor in BLR entity. 
  
Kindly find the attached invoice also. 
  
  

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
  


